
 
 
PROTEST COMMITTEE DECISION     Case No:  With Case(s): Race: 1 
 

PARTIES 

Boat or Committee or Person Class/Fleet Represented By/Not Present 

Kahilani Non Spinnaker Peter Charteres 

Allsail Non Spinnaker Russell Wadby 
 

WITNESSES 
Name Boat – Committee – Role 

Robyn Tames Race Committee 

  

  

Valid – Yes/No (if ‘No’ use Facts Found to document this decision) 
Case Introduction:  
Boats rounded the SI mark incorrectly. 
 
Procedural Matters:  
Protest Valid 
 
Facts found: 

1. Sol and Allsail rounded the Shark Island Mark to Starboard and then passed between the mark and to the east of 
Shark Island 

2. SI 24.1 Dot 3 states Boats shall not sail in the following prohibited areas:  The area bounded by imaginary lines 
projected from the shore and joining the West, South and East Cardinal Marks surrounding Gowlland Bombora. 
 The area bounded by imaginary lines joining the North, East, South and West Cardinal Marks surrounding Sow 
and Pigs Reef.  The area between AS Mark Shark Island and the South Cardinal Mark Shark Island 

3. Boats radioed the Committee Vessel asking if they could round just the YA SA Mark, and the RO responded 
“refer to Sailing Instructions”. 

4. Sol retired from the Race 

 
Conclusion & Rules: SI 24.1 Dot 3 
 
Allsail sailed in Prohibited  
 
Decision: Sol retired from the race in acknowledgement of the infringement  
                 Allsail is DSQ from  
 
 
Request to Withdraw: 
 

Request Approved: 

Protest Committee: 
Name Steve Hatch IJ, Erica Kirby NJ, Rober Armstrong PCM, 
 



 
 


